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case reviews

From: Anne Brennan
To: Vanessa Clayworth
Cc: Elisabeth Hoehn Susan Daniel

Date: Fri, 20 Sep 2013 08:33:28 +1000

Vanessa
The exec have asked me to attend BAC strategy meetings on Wednesdays at 11.30. This will require
early finish or reschedule of case reviews.
On Mondays | propose that we start case conference immediately after morning meeting and have
scheduled break from 12-1. Does that suit ward timetable?
| would like to start seeing parents. Where is appropriate? To start | have asked Liam to arrange for
to come down. | asked to say hito from me. | would like cc involved in

meeting with him. | am happy to stay back to see him if his schedule is an issue.
ch: clarify my hours: Mon, Tues Thurs 8-4.30; Wed 9-5.30;Fri 8-12
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